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CHAMBERS OF
JUDGE EUGENE D. SERPENTELLI

OCEAN COUNTY COURT HOUSE
C.N. 2191

TOMS RIVER, N.J. 08754

January 18, 1985

Lawrence B. Litwin, Esq.
Scerbo, Kobin, Litwin & Wolff
10 Park Place
Morristown, N. J. 07960

Re: Urban League v. Piscataway

Dear Mr. Litwin:

This will acknowledge your letter of January 10, 1985 relative to
the Piscataway litigation. Trial will start on January, 28 and it is the
intention of all parties to address individual objections of any property
owners first. I do not know who will appear in that regard. I therefore,
suggest that you be present on that date.

This letter will also serve to confirm my telephone conversation
with Mr. Paley concerning the commencement of trial on January 28.

Very truly yours,

EDS:RDH

cc:

Eugene D. Serpentelli,JSC

Barbara Williams, Esq.
Philip Paley, Esq.
Raymond R. Trombadore, Esq.
Daniel S. Bernstein, Esq.
Edwin D. Kunzman, Esq.
Michelle Donato, Esq.
Guliet D. Hirsch, Esq.
Glen S. Pantel, Esq.
Lawrence A. Vastola, Esq.
Angelo H. Dalto, Esq.
Chris A. Nelson, Esq.
Bruce Gelber, Esq.
Jay Lynch, P. P.
Honorable Florence R. Peskoe, J.S.C.
John R. Dusinberre, Esq.


